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Building Value in Air.

Bulletin: 05-19

TO: All Greenheck Representatives

FROM: Dave Mayer, Product Manager, Power Roof Ventilators
Bryan Magnuson, Application Engineer I,
Ceiling Exhaust Fans

DATE: January 31, 2019
SUBJECT: Dash For Cash Sales Contest

The power roof ventilator and ceiling exhaust fan teams are excited to announce the Dash for Cash sales
contest!

During the Greenheck National Sales meeting you heard that we were racing .y
to be more competitive with reduced lead times for power roof ventilators P
(PRV) and ceiling exhaust fans. We are pleased to announce that we crossed Da s h :
the finish line first and are passing the baton on to you, our valued rep : P” /
partners. Here’s your opportunity to sell great products and earn some extra T N
Cas
It's easy to participate! Earn a cash reward for selling power roof ventilator or

ceiling exhaust fan products. The starter’s gun goes off on February 1 and Sales Contest

runs through March 28, 2019. Contest details are included by clicking here.
You can also find it on RepNet.

For more information or if you have any questions, please contact one of the race directors below.

Dave Mayer 715-355-3939 david.mayer@greenheck.com
Bryan Magnuson 715-571-1495 ceilingfans@greenheck.com

Get off to a quick start to earn more cash! Good luck selling PRV and ceiling exhaust products!




